UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA ) CRI M NAL COWPLAI NT
V.
TRI NATH CH GURUPATI, and : Mag No. 10-4024 (CCO)

SATEESH YALANMANCH! LI

|, the undersigned conpl ai nant, being duly sworn, state the
followwng is true and correct to the best of ny know edge and
bel i ef .

SEE ATTACHVENT A

| further state that | ama Special Agent, and that this
conplaint is based on the follow ng facts:

SEE ATTACHVENT B

continued on the attached page and made a part hereof.

Chri stopher Silvern, Special Agent
Departnent of Labor, Ofice of

| nspector General, Ofice of

Labor Racketeering and Fraud

| nvesti gati ons

Sworn to before ne and subscribed in ny presence,
March 30, 2010, at Newark, New Jersey

HonoraBLE CLal RE C. CeccHi

UNI TED STATES MAGI STRATE JUDGE Si gnature of Judicial Officer



ATTACHVENT A

Count One

From on or about January 20, 2010 to on or about February 4,
2010, in Mddlesex County, in the District of New Jersey and
el sewhere, defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and SATEESH
YALAVANCHI LI knowi ngly and willfully attenpted to obstruct,
del ay, and affect in comrerce, as that termis defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section, United States Code, Section
1951(b)(3), and the novenent of articles and comodities in
comerce by extortion, as that termis defined in Title 18,
United States Code, Section, United States Code, Section
1951(b)(2), by obtaining noney, property, and other itens of
anot her person, nanely the Victim as referenced in Paragraph 1f
of Attachment B of this Crimnal Conplaint, wth the consent of
such person, induced by wongful use of actual and threatened
force, violence, and fear, including physical and econom c harm
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951 and
Section 2.

Count Two

From or about January 20, 2010 to on or about February 4,
2010, in Mddlesex County, in the District of New Jersey, and
el sewhere, defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and SATEESH
YALAMANCHI LI knowi ngly and corruptly influenced, obstructed, and
i npeded, and endeavored to influence, obstruct, and inpede, the
due and proper adm nistration of the |aw under which a pendi ng
proceedi ng was being had before a departnent and agency of the
United States, nanely, an investigation by the United States
Departnent of Labor’s Wage and Hour Division, as described in
Attachnment B of this Crimnal Conplaint, by conmtting the acts
described in Paragraphs 7-11 of Attachnment B of this Crim nal
Complaint, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
1505 and 1515(b), and Section 2.



ATTACHVENT B

|, Christopher Silvern, ama Special Agent of the Departnent
of Labor, O fice of Inspector CGeneral, Ofice of Labor
Racket eering and Fraud I nvestigations. | have know edge of the
facts set forth herein through ny personal participation in this
i nvestigation and through oral and witten reports from ot her
federal agents or other |aw enforcenent officers. \Were
statenents of others are related herein, they are related in
substance and part. Since this Crimnal Conplaint is being
submtted for a limted purpose, | have not set forth every fact
that I know concerning this investigation. | have only set forth
those facts that | believe are sufficient to show probabl e cause
exists to believe that the defendants have commtted the offenses
set forth in Attachment A. Were | assert that an event took
pl ace on a particular date, | amasserting that it took place on
or about the date all eged.

| nt r oducti on

1. At times relevant to this Crimnal Conplaint:

a. Def endant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI was a forner
enpl oyee of a conpany |located in Rolling Meadows, Illinois
(hereinafter “Conpany One”). Conpany One was an Information
Technol ogy, or “IT,” staffing conpany that placed IT consultants
at various client sites. Conpany One hired foreign workers that
it sponsored through the Hl-B Visa Program (hereinafter the
“Progrant). Defendant TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI was | ater an enpl oyee
of a conpany |located in Princeton, New Jersey (hereinafter
“Conpany Two”).

b. Def endant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI was enpl oyed by
Conmpany One and was pl aced by Conpany One at Conpany Two.

C. The H 1B program permtted enployers, such as
Conmpany One, to sponsor foreign workers to enter the United
States and tenporarily work in certain specialty occupations,
such as IT. Under the Program to sponsor a foreign worker, the
enpl oyer was required to truthfully conplete and submt a Labor
Condition Application to the United States Departnent of Labor
for each foreign wrker the enpl oyer sought to sponsor and
enploy. By signing this form the enployer agreed to certain
terms and conditions, including paying its foreign workers wages
and other benefits as prescribed by the rules and regul ati ons
governing the Program Furthernore, under the Program an
enpl oyer who sponsors a foreign worker was required to pay wages



and ot her benefits to that foreign worker, even if he or she was
not gai nfully enpl oyed.

d. Co- Conspirator R G was enpl oyed by Conpany One.

e. The Wage and Hour Division (hereinafter “DCOL-WHD")
was a sub-agency of the United States Departnent of Labor and
responsi bl e for enforcing the Prograns’s rules and regul ati ons
related to the paynent of the prevailing wage rate.

f. An individual was sponsored by Conpany One to work
in the United States with an H 1B Visa and was an enpl oyee of
Conmpany One (hereinafter the “Victini).

Overview of the DOL-WHD | nvestigation (the “Underlying
| nvesti gati on”

2. According to the Victim in or about April 2008,
Conmpany One petitioned for himto work under the Program and
placed himat a United States based enpl oyer (hereinafter
“Conpany Three”). The Victimreported that he was providing IT
services to Conpany Three, and his wages were paid by Conpany
One. On or about Cctober 1, 2008, based on Conpany One’s
application, the United States approved the Victimto work under
t he Program

3. On or about Novenber 1, 2008, the Victim who was an
enpl oyee of Conpany One, ceased providing services to Conpany
Three. Conpany One, under the Program was legally required to
continue paying the Victimthe m ni mum wages |isted on the Labor
Condi tion Application submtted by Conpany One.

4. According to the Victim Conpany One failed to pl ace
hi m at another United States based conpany and failed to pay him
the m ni num wages that were due and owing to him

5. According to a DOL-WHD i nvestigator, in or about
February 2009, DOL-WHD in Chicago, Illinois conmenced a civil
investigation into Conpany One’s all eged violations of the
Program specifically, the failure to pay wages to its foreign
wor kers, as required under the Program \Wile this civil
i nvestigation was ongoing, the Victimfiled a conplaint with the
DOL-WHD in Chicago, Illinois, alleging that Conpany One failed to
pay hi m wages under Program for the period fromin or about
Novenber 2008 through in or about Novenber 2009 (hereinafter the
“Investigation”).



6. On or about January 15, 2010, the DOL-WHD i ssued a
Determ nation Letter to Conpany One, citing the conpany for
mul tiple violations of failing to pay its foreign workers as
requi red under the Program (hereinafter the “Determ nation
Letter”). Moreover, the DOL-WHD determ ned that Conpany One owed
approxi mately $142,000 in back wages to four Conpany One
enpl oyees, including approximtely $53,000 in back wages owed to
the Victim

The Extortion Schene and Cbstructi on of Justice

7. According to the Victim on or about January 20, 2010,
he was contacted on the phone by a person who identified hinself
as def endant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI. According to the Victim
def endant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI advi sed the Victimthat a job was
avai |l abl e, and defendant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI wanted to interview
the Victimfor the position. According to the Victim he went to
a restaurant in Mddl esex County, New Jersey for the interview,
as instructed by defendant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI. Wen the Victim
arrived for the interview, he stated that defendants SATEESH
YALAMANCHI LI and TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI were waiting for himinside
the restaurant. According to the Victim after neeting
def endants SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI and TRI NATH CH GURUPATI, the
Victimlearned that the purpose of the neeting was not to
interview the Victimfor a job, but to discuss the Determ nation
Letter with him According to the Victim defendants TRI NATH
CH GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI told the Victimthat they
wanted the Victimto recant the statenents he nade to DOL- WHD
concerning the Investigation. By recanting his statenent, Your
Affiant submts that the Victimwould be giving up his right to
t he approxi mately $54,000 in back wages owed to hi mby Conpany
One. Al though the Victimdid not acknowl edge that he was a
witness in the Investigation, the Victimtold defendants TRI NATH
CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI that he would send an e-nmai
to Co-Conspirator R G, recanting the Victinis allegations. The
Victimreported that during this encounter he was frightened.

8. According to the Victim at approximately 10:00 p.m on
January 22, 2010, defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and SATEESH
YALAMANCHI LI arrived unannounced at the Victinm s residence and
sought to coax himinto leaving his residence and entering
def endant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI's car. According to the Victim
he did not want to get into the car, but he was physically
intimdated by defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and SATEESH
YALAMANCHI LI, and he eventually entered the car, believing he
woul d be hurt if he did not conmply. After entering defendant
SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI"s car, the Victimstated that defendant
TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI showed the Victima docunent that purported
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to be the Determ nation Letter. According to the Victim

def endant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI told the Victimthat if he did not
recant his statenents to DOL- WHD, defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI
woul d “take care of” the Victim The Victimfurther stated that
def endant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI al so held clenched fists in front
of the Victimand ordered himto send the e-mail to Co-
Conspirator R G According to the Victim defendant SATEESH
YALAMANCHI LI used a cell phone to call Co-Conspirator R G, who,
over the phone, told the Victimto conply with whatever defendant
TRI NATH CH GURUPATI had instructed himto do.

9. According to the Victims roommate (hereinafter
“Roonmate One”), in |late January 2010, defendants TRI NATH
CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI arrived unannounced at the
Victinms residence. According to Roommate One, defendants
TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI entered the
resi dence without perm ssion through a closed, but unl ocked door.
According to Roommate One, defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and
SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI inquired about the Victim s whereabouts and
the location of his laptop conmputer, files, and |uggage.

10. According to the Victim on or about January 24, 2010,
at approximately 9:00 a.m, defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and
SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI again entered the Victims residence w thout
perm ssion through a closed, but unlocked door. According to the
Victim defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI entered the Victinms
bedroom and struck himon the chest and shoul ders to awaken hi m
According to the Victim defendant SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI was al so
in the Victims bedroomat this tine. After the Victim had
awoken, defendant TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI instructed the Victimto
exit the residence and get into a vehicle. Wen defendants
TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI entered the bedroom
anot her roommate (hereinafter “Roonmmate Two”) was present.
Roonmmate two stated that defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and
SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI were aggressive and he feared for his safety
and the Victims safety. The Victimtold defendants TRI NATH
CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI to wait outside, and they
conplied. Later that day, according to the Victim the Victim
and defendants TRI NATH CH GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI went
to a restaurant near the Victinis residence. According to the
Victim defendant TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI stated that Conpany One was
in trouble, and he had a proposed sol ution. Def endant TRI NATH
CH GURUPATI then offered the Victim$5,000 if he recanted the
statenments that he had nmade to the DOL-WHD. Furt hernore,
according to the Victim defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI advi sed
the Victimthat if he chose not to accept the offer, defendant
TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI woul d: (a) revoke the Victims H 1B status,
so he would not be present in the United States to testify
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agai nst Conpany One; (2) have the Victimrenoved fromthe United
States; and (3) threatened the Victim stating defendant TRI NATH
CHI GURUPATI had people “who will take care of” the Victimif he
testified in court. According to the Victim he understood this
| ast statenent to nean that defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI woul d
have soneone hurt or kill him

11. On or about February 4, 2010, the Victi mnet defendants
TRI NATH CHI GURUPATI and SATEESH YALAMANCHI LI to discuss the
| nvestigation. During this consensually recorded (audi o and
vi deo) neeting, defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI instructed the
Victimthat when he was contacted by the DOL.-WHD to falsely state
that the Victimhad no issues with Conpany One; specifically,
with his wages, and that the problens with Conpany One had been
resol ved. Defendant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI further acknow edged
that if the Victimlied to the DO.-WHD, the Victimwould be paid
$5,000 and his H 1B Visa would not be revoked. |In addition,
def endant TRI NATH CH GURUPATI instructed the Victimto do the
same in witing if he was asked to do so by the DOL-WHD.



